510 City-County Building
414 Grant Street

City of PittSblll‘gh Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 30, 2023 2:30 PM

Executive Session - Bill 2023-2055
MEMORANDUM
TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK
DATE: OCTOBER 28, 2023
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION-Virtual

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding Bill
2023-2055.

The City of Pittsburgh Solicitor Krysia Kubiak and Assistant Solicitor Wendy
Kobee will be in attendance.

2023-2055 Resolution providing for the encumbrance of funds in the amount of $588,514.92 to

secure a stay during the City’s appeal of a Fraternal Order of Police grievance award.
(Executive Session held 10/30/23)

Attachments: 2023-2055 Cover Letter-Ltr for resolution

Summary 2023-2055

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law
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https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=29559
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=266940fc-ba0c-4781-8e89-be8f2b4095d7.pdf
https://pittsburgh.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73bd0522-47fa-4a17-9983-33be306cac66.docx

